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Division of Philips industries Inc.

Manufactunng Quality Components for Better Building. August 7, 1984

Clinton Nuclear Station
The Zack Company
4600 12th Street
Chicago, Illinois 60650

Attention: Ralph Usinger
Project Engineer

Subj ect: Model 272 Grille, Tension Wires

It has recently come to our attention that some of the tension
wires used for adjustment of the blades on Grille Model 272 will
not remain in place when the blades are closed.

A review is being conducted for the total number of grilles
supplied and will be forthcoming identifying the total scope.

Testing is being conducted to identify rework methods to be
utilized. Upon completion Titus will schedule personnel to
complete rework.

Titus Products has notified the Nuclear Regulatory Commission of
this situation in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR
Part 21.

We will be contacting you with further information and making
arrangements to rework the subject grilles.
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Sincerely,

TITUS PRODUCTS DIVISION

| Steven L. Schneider
'

President
f
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cc: Ned Ryan
Mary DeHart

Richard Yarges
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